LEGISLATIVE ITEM NO. 002675

Phone; 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

July 22, 2002

TO: Mayor and City Commission DATE: FRady8;2002
CITY ATTORNEY
FROM: City Attorney HRSTREABING

SECOND READING

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-02-28, Petition No. 34PDA-02PB
An Ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida; amending the Planned
Development commonly known as “North Florida Regional Medical Center”
located in the vicinity of 6440 Newberry Road; by amending City of Gainesville
Ordinance No. 950702 by amending the square footage allowed in the three phases
of the planned development; providing a severability clause; providing a repealing
clause; and providing an immediate effective date.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed
ordinance.

The City Commission, at its meeting of June 10, 2002 authorized the city attorney’s
office to prepare and advertise the necessary ordinance amending the text of the planned
development known as “North Florida Regional Medical Center”.
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Prepared and Submitted by: —“LADAC L) A )
Marion J“Raddson, City Attorney
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Attachment

Passed on first reading by a vote of 5-0.



